



EBIN GEORGE

Work : 12, Triq correa street, Qormi, QRM1903, Qormi, Malta

Email: ebingearge226@gmail.com **Phone:** (+356) 99676376

Phone: (+91) 9497474228

Gender: Male **Date of birth:** 22/06/1994 **Nationality:** Indian

ABOUT ME

Production operator/ General hand with experience in working jolly imports and distribution. More than 12 years experience in delta farm. Seeking more opportunities in the same field to improve my relevant skills experience and passion for the industry and capabilities through sincere efforts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[22/05/2023 – Current]

Production Operator /General hand

Jolly Imports & Distribution

City: Marsa

Country: Malta

* prepare special cuts of meat ordered

Cut, trim, bone, tie and grind meats, such as beef, pork, poultry to prepare in Cooking form.

*Different type of sausage, ham, bacon, minced meat, making

* weigh, package, label, pricing and displaying products

[2010 – 2022]

Butcher

F016 Delta Farm

City: Pothanicad

Country: India

* Cutting meats for sale

*clean and maintain tool and equipment

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[2012 – 2015]

Graduation (B. Com)

Yeldo Mar Baselios College, Kothamangalam

[2011 – 2012]

Higher Secondary Kerala State Board

Govt. HSS Chathamattam

[2009 – 2010]

SSLC, Kerala Board of Examination

St. Marys HS Pothanicad

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Malayalam

Other language(s): English , Hindi , Tamil

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel

DRIVING LICENCE

Motorbikes: A**Cars:** B**HOBBIES AND INTERESTS**

Cooking**Badminton**

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for its correctness.